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From: Peter Herring
Sent: Saturday, June
To: Michael S Young
Cc: angelina.bowden
Jeremy Nas
Subject: Re: Urgent

Privileged and Confidential

Mark Tafft

The answer is Yes if they are part of an approved jackpot or bonus jackpot mechanisms

Example

Win this Car
Gaming Machine Mystery Jackpot
When the jackpot is won by the player on a participating gaming machine the cost of the car is deducted

Cheers

Pete

Peter Herring
Group General Manager
Gaming Strategy, Product & Innovation

On 12 Jun 2021, at 2:36 pm, Michael S Young _w:nm

Thanks Angelina

Kind regards

Michael Young | Associate Pariner | Indirect Tax

Emst & Young
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FW: Urgent - Privileged and Confidential - Gaming Tax - Materials for Briefing Counsel - Clarifications Required

Gaming Tax - Materiais for Briefing Counsel - Clarifications Required
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From: Angelina Bowden-Jones
Sent: Saturday, June .
To: Michael §

Angelina Bowden-Jones
Global Head of Tax
Crown Resorts Limited

PO Box 500, Victoria Park WA 6979 {8

From: Michael S Young
Sent:Saturday, 12 June
To: Peter Herring

; Peter Herring
Cc: Mark Tafft ; Lachlan Cobon Jeremy Nash < Fiona L Moore

Subject: RE: Urgent - Privileged and Confidential - Gaming Tax - Materials for Briefing Counsel - Clarifications Required

; Angelina Bowden-Jones
Cc: Mark Tafft : Lachlan Cobon _ Jeremy Nash Fional Moore




CRW.900.007.0376

Wd Confidential - Gaming Tax - Materials for Briefing Counsel - Clarifications Required

Hi Peterand Angelina

We have been asked by Counsel to confirm a point in relation to prizes in the form of goods (eg a car) given to EGM players. Where such prizesare
provided, can you please confirm whether Crown includes the value of the goods as a reduction in Gross Gaming Revenue calculation for Victorian
state gaming tax purposes.

Please let us know if you need to discuss.

Kind regards

Michael Young | Associate Partner | Indirect Tax

Ernst & Young
Ernst & Young Centre, 200 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia

Website: hitp:/
Marie Glover

EY

NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a third party. This email may also
contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of
mistaken delivery to you.

This email isintended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Emst & Young. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on 1800
655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of
Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic
message" (as defined in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this communication to
unsubscribe @au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young’s liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us
immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that
this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown
is not responsible for any content thatis of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies
available at the relevant Crown website.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by
return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments
are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is of a
personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the relevant Crown website.



